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MELINDA L. HAAG (CABN 132612)
United States Attorney

Filed

SEP 26 2012

RICHARD W. WIEKING
Non%ﬁ:?ii g.g;rmsmlm COURT
ERN DISTRICT OF CALIF
SAN JOSE ORNIA

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISION "L
CR1% 00701
UNITED STATES OF AMERICAS &%) - Fud ]
No. CR- ?3 LJ
Plaintiff,
VIOLATIONS:
V. %S.U.S.C. § 5661(a) — Failure to Pay Tax on
ine
BRENDA JO KIBBEE, HRL
Defendant. SAN JOSE VENUE
INDICTMENT
The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT ONE: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine
During the period August 1, 2008, through August 15, 2008, in the Northern

District of California, the defendant,

BRENDA JO KIBBEE,
then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $30,359.08. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before August 29, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
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Bureaﬁ of the United States Deparﬁnent of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before August 29, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT TWO: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period August 16, 2008, through August 31, 2008, in the Northern

District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $46,548.54. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before September 12, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud thé United States, failéd on or
before September 12, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT THREE: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period September 1, 2008, through September 15, 2008, in the

Northern District of California, the defendant,

BRENDA JO KIBBEE,
then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $39,766.45. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before September 29, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
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before September 29, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.
All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT FOUR: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine
During the period September 16, 2008, through September 25, 2008, in the
Northern District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $38,661.41. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before September 29, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before September 29, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT FIVE: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period September 26, 2008, through September 30, 2008, in the

Northern District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $19,195.16. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before October 14, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before October 14, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).

INDICTMENT 3
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COUNT SIX: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period October 1, 2008, through October 15, 2008, in the Northern
District of California, the defendant,

BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or .consumpt'ion
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $57,624.79. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before October 29, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before October 29, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT SEVEN: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period October 16, 2008, through October 31, 2008, in the Northern

District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $82,809.61. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before November 14, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before November 14, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT EIGHT: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period November 1, 2008, through November 15, 2008, in the Northern

INDICTMENT 4
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District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,
then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $41,276.44. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before November 28, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before November 28, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.
All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT NINE: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine
During the period November 16, 2008, through November 30, 2008, in the
Northern District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $51,843.97. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before December 12, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before December 12, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT TEN: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period December 1, 2008, through December 15, 2008, in the Northern

District of California, the defendant,

BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

INDICTMENT 5
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then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $84,593.89. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before December 29, 2008, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobaccq Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before December 29, 2008, to pay the excise tax due.

All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
COUNT ELEVEN: 26 U.S.C. § 5661(a) - Failure to Pay Tax on Wine

During the period December 16, 2008, through December 31, 2008, in the

Northern District of California, the defendant,
BRENDA JO KIBBEE,

then a resident of Monterey County, California, owned and operated Monterey Wine
Services, a bonded wine cellar, from which wine was removed for sale or consumption
resulting in an excise tax due and owing to the United States of America in an amount of
approximately $88,497.74. BRENDA JO KIBBEE was required by law to pay, on or
before January 14, 2009, that excise tax to the Alcohol and Tobacco Tax and Trade
Bureau of the United States Department of the Treasury. Well knowing all of the
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foregoing, BRENDA JO KIBBEE, with intent to defraud the United States, failed on or
before January 14, 2009, to pay the excise tax due.
All in violation of Title 26, United States Code, Section 5661(a).
A True Bill

(2]

Dated: ?A 6 AZO/z_

MELINDA HAAG
United States Attorney

2 e ///ZM%

MIRANDA KA
Assistant Umted States Attorney
Chief, Criminal Division

Approved as to Form

T J. KLUGE
Trial Aftdrney
Tax Division
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\ = ARREST
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THIS FORM = DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
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(if assigned) ~  MATTHEW KLUGE, Trial Attorney, Tax Division [ ] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted
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Total Number of Defendants:

1 / 27

Does this case involve ONLY charges under 8 U.S.C. § 1325 and/or 13267

Yes No /

Is this a death-penalty-eligible RICO Act gang case?

Yes No /

Comments:

8 or more

Is This Case Under Seal?
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Venue (Per Crim. L.R. 18-1):
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Assigned AUSA (Lead Attorney):
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